

// CONTACT

Phone

+32 0479931451 (BE) +44 07425 173 106 (UK)

Email + Website

thomasbrumby@gmail.com www.thomasbrumby.com

Location

Brussels, Belgium

I possess full right to work + UK driving license

// Technical Skills

Design & Presentation:

Revit

AutoCAD

Sketchup

Adobe Illustrator + Indesign + Photoshop

Enscape

Twinmotion

Microsoft Office

Mirc

Jamboards

Google Docs

Microsoft Teams

Audio Production:

Ableton Live

Logic Pro X

Reaper

// REFERENCES

Available upon request

VOLUNTEERING

Music Workshop Facilitator

Circuit Lieu de Liens, Brussels 2022-2023

Homeless Hub Volunteer

Simon Community, Glasgow, 2020

Foodbank Volunteer

FARE, Glasgow, 2020

Deliveries and Shielding Assistance Glasgow Mutual Aid, 2020

English Language Teacher KOTO, Vietnam 2007

Thomas Brumby CV

Architectural Design

I have a wealth of experience and have developed a varied skill set in architectural design, having worked on and collaborated with a wide range of architectural projects for numerous studios and clients. I am a good collaborator and team member with a strong technical grounding across many design, drafting and 3-D modelling packages.

Competencies: 3-D Modelling, BIM, technical drawing, surveys, hand drawing, visualisations, rendering, client interaction, collaboration with interdisciplinary design team, site and historical research, sustainable design, planning applications, feasibility studies, design development, written presentation, construction knowledge.

+ Inclusive Creative Practice

I have trained and developed a specialist skill set around inclusive creative practice that promotes accessibility and inclusion, having worked as an inclusive music practitioner, mentor, facilitator and project lead across many different projects. I have a passion for working on creative and participatory projects that support young people and adults with disabilities and additional support needs.

Competencies: Group Facilitation, Creative Practitionership, Mentoring, Participatory Design, Creative Workshop Facilitation, Inclusive Practice with individuals with wide ranging disabilities and additional support needs, engagement with young people, presenting at conferences,

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Architectural Design

Architectural Designer & Social Value // HLM Architects, Glasgow // August 2021 - Nov 2022

Project Manager / Design Thinking Facilitator // Icecream Architecture, Glasgow // June - August 2021

Freelance Architectural Survey and Modelling // Anchor Lane and Dystopia Studios, Glasgow // 2020

Freelance Design Proposal of Community Music Studio // Stafford Centre, Edinburgh // 2017-18

Architectural Assistant // Development and Regeneration Services, Glasgow City Council // 2013-14

Architectural Assistant and Researcher // Takween Integrated Community Design, Cairo // Summer 2012

Design and Self Build of Music Studio // Thomas Brumby Music and Sound, Glasgow // 2017

Inclusive Creative Practice

Inclusive Music Practitioner // Axosos, Brussels // 2023

Inclusive Music Practitioner // Paragon Music // 2018-2023

Inclusive Creative Mentor // Paragon Music // 2018-2023

Inclusive Mental Health Music
Practitioner // Common Wheel // 2017-2022

Music Production and Songwriting Teacher / Lecturer // Academy of Music and Sound Glasgow & Edinburgh // 2017- 2020

Music Producer // Thomas Brumby Music and Sound // 2017- 2021

Music Workshop Facilitator // Princes Trust Glasgow // 2017

TRAINING and QUALIFICATIONS

Post Graduate Diploma Architecture

Mackintosh School of Architecture, Glasgow School of Art (2014-2016)

B Arch Architecture Mackintosh School of Architecture, Glasgow School of Art (2010-2014) **Inclusive Music Practitioner Training**

Paragon Music (January 2018)

Music Practitioner Traineeship

Common Wheel (2017-2019)

Professional Practice Award in Mentoring

Scottish Mentoring Network (2022-23)

BA Hons English Literature and Philosophy

Durham University (2007-2010)

Scottish Mental Health First Aid Course Training Glasgow Association for Mental Health (2019)

Level 3 Award in Education and Training (KXH10)

Academy of Music and Sound (2019)

Safetalk Training

Living Works Inc. (2018)

Autism Awareness Training

Autism Resource Centre Glasgow (2018)